

School Lane Community Association, Hadlow Down  
Minutes of the Meeting held on  
Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> January 2020 at 7.00 pm  
At 13 School Lane, Hadlow Down.

Attending:

Carmel Weekes (WDC), Malcolm Burt (Chair), Marion Burt (Treasurer), Sarah (No 9), Jill McMahon, Alan Reed, and Barry Richardson (Secretary).

- 1 Apologies:  
Chris McMahon, Di Kempson.
- 2 Signing of Previous Minutes:  
The minutes of the meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> October 2019 were read by all, agreed, and signed by Malcolm.
- 3 Chairman's report:  
Fence panels behind the sheds need replacing (up to 5). Garden is largely dormant at present. Compost heap is to be setup as a three rotation system.
- 4 Treasurer's report:  
The Bank balance is £148.60.
- 5 Correspondence:  
We need to distribute emails better. The Secretary agreed to ensure printing and forwarding of messages. There is training in IT available for those who want it. All Wealden systems are moving, or have moved, online.
- 6 WRAG:  
The Chairman is not well and the Treasurer has now left. The meeting on 14<sup>th</sup> January was cancelled. Their recent meetings have not been quorate. A system of incentives is being considered to bring people to meetings and generate more involvement. Wealden want more tenants to get involved, but it is likely WRAG may fold.

- 7 Community Garden Progress:  
Fencing panels need replacing (up to five). It was agreed Malcolm should obtain quotes for this as the boundary needs to be kept marked and secured. We do not have the resources to take on this work now.  
A rotavator will be borrowed to turn the beds over.
- 8 Home improvements: Jill has some leaking taps and is to advise the repair system.
- 9 Any other business:  
A plot was allocated to Sarah (No 9). This was agreed by all.

Date of next meeting: To be advised, at No 13.

The meeting closed at 7.40 pm.

*20<sup>th</sup> January 2020*